Sach, Kerry

From: Clare Haste <clare.haste@simsmm.com>

Sent: 28 July 2023 14:09

To: Harris, Craig

Subject: RE: SIMS ZP3691ET

Attachments: Appendix 4_Shredder Process Description V4_July 2023.pdf
Hi Craig,

As requested, the text has been amended to make it clear that the first air system is directly connected to the
shredder mill. Please see attached.

Kind Regards

Clare Haste
Environmental Partner, Europe
Sims Limited

Telephone: +44 1789 722058

Mobile: +44 7825 746770
www.simsltd.com
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From: Harris, Craig <Craig.Harris@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 26 July 2023 13:42

To: Clare Haste <clare.haste@simsmm.com>

Subject: SIMS ZP3691ET

*** EXTERNAL EMAIL - PLEASE USE CAUTION * * * This email originated from outside of Sims. Do not click
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Afternoon Clare,

Just wondering how you getting on with providing the information regarding the shredder i.e. proof of direct
extraction. When do you think you’ll have the information for me ?.

Kind regards,

Craig Harris BSc (Hons),BA (Hons),PER

Permitting Officer

Environment Agency - East Midlands

& 07770 323461
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[=] Environment Agency Trentside Offices, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 5FA
NG2 5BR (Sat Nav Friendly)




Creating a better place

For the latest guidance: |
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PROTECT YOURSELF & OTHERS | - NHS.UK/coronavirus
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Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this
email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to
make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act
or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be
accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.



